

THE JOURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE AND TOXICOLOGY
HARVARD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Managing Editors

PHILIP DRINKER
MARGARET S. PERRY

Editorial Office

55 SHATTUCK STREET
BOSTON 15, MASS.

October 26, 1948

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory
College of Medicine
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati 19, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

I regret this delay in thanking you for your letter of October 11th with your careful review of the lead article by Hamlin and Weber. Dr. Seeler, who is handling the manuscripts while Professor Drinker is abroad, had to be out of town himself, and I wanted to delay writing you until I could send you his final decision after reading your criticism of the manuscript.

We are writing Dr. Weber that we cannot accept their paper for publication, and are basing our reasons for this largely on your criticism of it, though we have not mentioned your name of course in any way.

We are most grateful to you for all the time you have given to this paper, and for your careful consideration of it.

Sincerely yours,

Margaret S. Perry

Margaret S. Perry

KE 0015222